

From: Carl Huie
To: "ll@mpl.ucsd.edu".GWIA1.ROUTE_A
Date: 8/20/02 12:38PM
Subject: Re: adjustment?

3055702

This e-mail of concurrence suffices as amendment. When status of application goes from "p," for pending, to "g," for granted, you can access it and print a copy of authorization for posting while awaiting for original to arrive via USPS. Will be granting shortly...

>>> lisa lelli <ll@mpl.ucsd.edu> 08/20/02 11:44AM >>>
Carl,

Sure, that sounds good. So we will be able to use 25600kHz and 25270kHz? Should I modify our request to indicate the change in frequency?
thanks,
Lisa

At 08:14 AM 8/20/2002 -0400, you wrote:

>On further review, we can bypass coordination and grant STA immediately if
>you are willing to accept 25270 kHz in place of 25400 kHz, which is
>Government band. How?

>

> >>> lisa lelli <ll@mpl.ucsd.edu> 08/19/02 05:06PM >>>

>Carl,

>

>Thanks so much for your assistance on our FCC application. We have
>submitted at Special Temporary Authority application and reduced the number
>of frequencies (2) and bandwidth (100khz) from our longer term application
>(0125-EX-PL-2002) in order to hopefully test the systems at the end of the
>month/ early September. Please let me know if I can provide further
>information on the temporary application.

>

>thank you,
>Lisa

CC: "et@mpl.ucsd.edu".GWIA1.ROUTE_A